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DAVE SHAW
Senior Vice President
Technical Operations

REDAC‘I‘ED
August 8, 2003

Dear.

As we have discussed, you are hereby discliarged by MSG Nelwaorks. For safary pumposes, your
discharge will be cffective two weeks from the date of this letter. You will be on paid leave
stalus from now until then and wilk not be coming to work.

The reason for your discharge is your repeated acts of misconducl. The latest incident eccurred
on July 12" when you double-boaked yourscll for work at Madison Square Garden, working as a
camera operator for ABC-TV at the same time you were scheduled for your camera posilion in
Your stalf position at Madison Square Garden Nelwork, The result was that you were not at your
scheduled position for SportsDesk, and you were paid by both companics during an overlapping
schedule,

As you know, you served a suspension for this very same violation in November 1999, You also
served a suspension in Getober 2001 for other acts of misconduct, and you agreed to a “Last

Chance Agreement.”

Your actions on July 12" constituted “dishonesty™ and “other just cause™ for your dismissal under
the MSG Network - Local 1212 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”).

This letter, a copy of which is being sent 1o Local 121 1, constitutes the notice of cause of
discharge required under Article H, Section 25 of the CBA.

Sincerely,

David Shaw
- MSG Networks

MADHSOMN SQUARE GARDEN NETWORKS

Four Fennsylvania Plaza -
New York, NY 10001-2386 . ').'
Tel 212.465.5965 Fak 212.4G5.4480 SPORTS NET
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July 14, 2003
Dear Mr. Shaw,

As an employee and shareholder Madison Square Garden Network 1 am curious if there
has been a change in policy regarding waorking in your department.

During the WNBA. All Star Game on July 12, 2003 Mr—was pai working a
WDO for Madison Square Garden Network from 4:30 to 12:30 PM. M as afso
working on the ABC Telecast during the same hours.

During these times of cutbacks do you condone the practice of employees working for
other clients while on the MSG payrolt at a time and half premium rate? (This double
dipping eliminates your staffing the position at 2 straight time rate )

Stnce this was done in full view of employees working on the aforementioned day |
assume you are setting a policy that such “no show” practice will be pernitted in the
future.

Thank you

CONFIDENTIAL MSG 41129
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Shaw, David

From:

Sent:  Wednesday, July 30, 2003 11:07
To: David shaw@thegarden.com
Subject: Resolving our differences

Dave

Please allow me to apolagize for yesterdays” meeting and for any differences that we have had
regarding this matter. [ understand that my first pirority must be my dulics as assigned by you offices. |
further understand that { will ask permission to do any additional work and that work will not over lap in
any time {rame with miy duties at the MSG.

I'am sorry for the trouble that I have caused for you in the past and wish that | could somehow prove to
you that I won't cause any in the future. When | remarried I took on the additional respounsibilities of
two stepdaughiters and | wasn't really aware of the scope of a farger Gamily , this has forced me to work
as much as possible in order to keep my head above water.,

This may have aliered my judgement in this matler, it won't in the {uture.

I'wish 1o offer 1o work two days ofT gratis,or to donate that amount 10 the garden charity as a way of
showing my good faith in this matter. Again please accept my apology for the trouble caused to vau by

this.

Respectfully

8112003

CONFIDENTIAL ‘MSG 41131
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WERE ALLOUER T
To: Date: November 29, [999
From: Dave Si]a\‘,’@:f‘/ Phone: x596%

Suhject: SllSpCllsiCH Cupies: M. McCarlhy
Local 1212 IBEW
Human Resources

As a follow-up to ewr mecting November | lth, your involvement in two recent incidents has
caused the company 1o take disciplinary action.

First, you knowingly double-booked yoursell'on Ociober 22 wiicre you were paid both by this

company and an outside group, ESPN, which is a violation of a policy known by you and the

Union. $econd. on October ™ security and police officers from Yankee Stadium cjected you
_ after a problem you had with a security officer, white waorking a MSG post-game 1elecast, The

Stadium seeurity requested you not return there 1o work,

After investigating botly ineidents, and due to past disciplinary issues, you will reecive a two-
week suspension withaut pay, cffective Tuesday, November 30, 1999, You will alzo not be
assigned 1o any woek ot Yankee Stadium for the 2000 season. Any further incidents will result in
further disciplinary: action, up o and incleding teemination.

As we bave discussed, the company offers an Employee Assistance Pragram that you are entitled
10 pariicipate, if vou choose 10,

CONFIDENTIAL MSG 41132
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Shaw, David
e ————

From: Shaw, David

Sent: Monday, November 22, 1359 8:08 AM

To: Hausner, Marilyn .

Ce: McCarthy, Michael, Bracken, Michael

Subject: dusapnne

Marityn,

As we have discussed, we have a disciplinary issue witl‘-staff technician. 1 completed my investigation today.
Incident One:

MOuble-booked s =ilinere at MOG, violating a policy agreed to by both MSG and Union Local 1212, along with
conflict of interest rules. He worked as a cameraman on MSG SportsDesk October 22nd, and a robotic camera
operator for ESPN on a Rangers game the same evening. He was not a! his posilion for MSG, and had someone cover
his shift. He was paid full rates by both MSG & ESPN. He never infarmed MSG Mmanagement of his ESPN employment,
which caused an obvious conflict of interest. We've had issues on this in the past.

Incident Two:

White working for MSG's pasl-game telecast of the Yankees World Series game October 2?thWent by a
securily guard in a restricted position to assist NBC's robolic camera. He was later ejected by Three security officers and
one police officer for the incident and told he was not aliowed in the stadium. When our manager spoke to the bead of
operatians at the stadium, he was told tha as definitely not affowed back in that night, and requested tha ot be
back to work at Yankee Stadium again.

{ have met wit.h and received written e-mail from Tech Managér Tyrone Stith who was af the site.

I spoke with Sr. VP Prod & Programming, Executive Praducar Mike McCarthy, who was at site after the incident.
1 spoke with Rich Gordon, shop steward, who was ai site fallowing incident,

tspoke with John Savalak, who was wilH t the time.

| had a meeting withualong with union reps Gordon and Dom Spada.

1tis not disputed tha,as working for MSG, but went lo assist NBC's robotic operators by going to the roof without
specific instruction fronPeith

G or NBC technical management, He brought fellow MSG staffer John Savalak to the
as stopped by a securily guard not aliowing access to roof,

Yankee security coptepd rushed by the officer oflends she et him go. John Savalak was not looking at the
encounter betweeruan security officer, but folioWe fterward up ladder fo roof,

On teturn, three securily and one poHcelofﬁcer took The woman security officer identiﬁed-as person she was
ighil.

roof due to camera shaking.

having prablem with. They escorte . Tech Manager Tyrone Stith tatked to head of operations Sonny Hight, wha
said that he wouldn't je ack lon And he would not like lo see him here again. Mike McCarthy sa after the
fact and questione: ¥ he was going up (o the raof, when MSG wasn't using roof camera. aid he wanted to use
his still camera and take shots of the robotic, and faited to mention assisting NBC.

story is that he was allowed by the security officer ta go past her, and that he never was confrontational. Itis very
nconsistent with the Stadium's reaction. The only potential on-the-spot witness outside of the “he said/she said"
happened not to be looking at the confrontation. Neitherﬁmr John said they were surprised at the guard's reactions,
and both mentioned possible past problems, but wouldn't elaborate,

The union's representati Gordon and Spada, lhinl.nas a real problem handiing himself. They show no sympathy
for either action faken bﬁ

I recommend a two-week suspension without pay, based on the fact we have warned him for temperment issues in the
past (most recently a warning October 1997 when he had screaming incident with scheduling coordinator and misused
intercom pager). We also recommended to him the EAP, since it followed within months of his wife passing away. We
also recommend two more weeks not scheduled on the rabotic camera (the cause for his attitude), and nol being
scheduled for telecasts at Yankee Stadium in 2000, Altached is draft of memo for you to critique.

Dave

CONFIDENTIAL MSG 41133
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Compiainani

Empioyae is3ue
N2ma/Tile

Dalc ot Immediale Date Megiing!  JResponsible ReselulioryStatus
Name/Title Inzident Supervisar/ Reporied Hearing {ER Manager
Depariment e EA Date _

07724201 081703 _._ Moran

Empigyee double booked msell |07/34/03
lor ABG TV and MSG Nelwatk

7124 = J, Moran is notilied by D, Shaw as 1o issue of doyble booking Whila
he was on he clogk for MSG, he was also working for ABC TV coverage Ihe
WNBA Allgta S - Mat with D. Bhaw (0 teview lacls. 7/25 = Mar
with N Shaw nd Union Shop Steward to reviaw situaticn.

" 2acision mada 16 terminate O
Giievance maeucy scheduied lor 9717, 917 - Grigvinca meeling
rpany main posilion, 1BEW glects nol ta arbitrale.
ocessed. Resoived.
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